@

Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, October 3, 2017
8:00 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese-Chairman, Ron Buchanan-Vice
Chairman, Mike Kelly-Secretary, James Braughler,

Blane Poulson

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

ol .

Review of the Agenda

o

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the
Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from August 29, 2017 Highway Committee meeting

7. Communications

8 Old Business a. None

9. New Business a. Review 2018 Highway Department recommended budget

b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (October 31, 2017)
13. Adjourn

Note: The Highway Commiftee may discuss and take action on any item specifically listed on

the agenda.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

"Individuals requiring speclal accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the

County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can

be made."




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 29, 2017

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, August 29, 2017, at 8:00 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Ron Buchanan; Mike Kelly; James Braughler, Blane Poulson
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the July 25, 2017 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by
Mr. Reese to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e Donna Hollinger, Town of Jefferson Chair: Regarding speed reduction on CTH “Y”
from Highway 18 to F&J Town Line roads

News Releases/Notices:

e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
August 29, 2017
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

Construction Projects
CTH “P” (CTH E — CTH F) — 4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Large culvert installation complete, binder paving on the section of CTH E to
Rockvale Road the last week of August.

CTH *Y” (CTH D — CTH F) — 3.00 miles

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete.

CTH “Y” (US 18 — STH 26) —4.75 miles

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete.

CTH “J” (CTH G — Jefferson. Hwy Site Access Road)

Project Type: Landscaping, Paving Access Road
Progress: Landscaping work completed, access road has been prepared for paving.

Winter Maintenance

General Maintenance
Crews finished all seal coat work including STH 106 (Fort Atkinson — CTH CI)

Crews completed site preparation work for the Concord satellite building and will work
on Lake Mills site when all permits are obtained.

Office/Shop Staff

2018 Highway Department budget was completed and is in review by County
Administration

OLD BUSINESS

NONE



Highway Committee Minutes
August 29, 2017
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

9a, Review and discuss 2017 construction project schedule

Commissioner Kern reviewed the 2017 construction project schedule with the Committee, and
questions were answered. No Motion

9b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  08/03/17 $ 259,002.53
BILLS:  08/09/17 $ 136,880.91
BILLS:  08/29/17 $ 227,875.22
COMMITTEE: JULY $ 275.64
P CARD: AUG-BRIAN $ 205.00
P CARD: AUG-BILL $ 80.00
P CARD: AUG-GENERAL $ 2.851.53
TOTALS: $ 627,170.83

It was moved by Mr. Poulson and seconded by Mr. Buchanan that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.
Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Braughler, Kelly, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
August 29, 2017
Page 4 of 4

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Braughler to adjourn.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Braughler, Kelly, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 3, 2017, at the Jefferson County Highway
Department.

Approval:




Jefferson County Highway Department
2018 Budget Highlights

911/17

Budget Highlights

1. Highway Department Budget (Levy) — The Highway Department budget
requires a total tax levy of $5,694,096, which is a $500 increase in the 2017 levy.

2. Construction Budget — The 2018 construction levy budget along with County
Highway Improvement Project (CHIP) funding from the Wisconsin Department
of Transportation (WisDOT) will allow the county to pave approximately 11.2
miles of county highway in 2018. The long-term goal of the department is to
replace pavements every 20 years and this is accomplished with a 12 to 13 mile
per year pavement turnover.

3. Staffing - The Highway Department had significant trouble hiring seasonal
employees in 2016. In 2017 the Highway Department increased wages for
seasonal employees and also created a class of CDL temporary positions. The
Highway Department received an improved number of applicants in 2017 and
hired four (4) seasonal employees and two (2) CDL temporary employees. The
Department will continue the pool worker model in 2018, and will continue to
hire both seasonal and CDL temporary employees based on work load needs.

Project 3R Program (Average Costs per mile)
Resurface - $300,000/mi

Rehabilitation - $500,000/mi

Reconstruction - $900,000/mi

Construction and Paving Program

The 2018 construction and paving program will allow the completion of approximately
11.2 miles. This falls just short of the goal set by the department of turning over
pavements 12 to 13 miles per year, with a 20-year life cycle of the asphalt pavement.

2018 Projects

= CTH 'Y (Johnson Creek — STH 26 (Watertown)  4.90 miles
= CTH CW (CTH SC — Waukesha County) 5.30 miles
= CTH P (CTH E — CTH F) *Phase II 1.00 miles

Summary Maps
Four (4) summary maps included: Pavement Ratings, Potential Projects, 2018 Highway
Projects, 5-Year Highway Improvement Plan




Highway Department

The Jefferson County Highway Department is responsible for upgrading, repairing and
maintaining 390 lane-miles of state highways, including 100 lane-miles of Interstate Highway
94, along with 521 lane-miles of county trunk highways, and various town highways as

requested.
MISSION

To provide a safe and efficient highway system for all highway users in Jefferson County.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Reconstructs county and town highways including grading work, pulverizing of
existing pavement and placing of base materials

Rehabilitates county, state and town highways

Pulverizes, mills and resurfaces county highways

Resurfaces state, city, town and village roads in Jefferson County when requested
Performs seal coating and crack sealing on county, state and town highways
Removes snow and prevents ice accumulation on county and state highways
Performs sign installation and maintenance on county, state and town highways

Marks, fabricates, erects, and maintains all guard rails and reflectors on highways
under county jurisdiction

Clears and cleans culverts and performs other related drainage work
Maintains and replaces culverts and bridges

Maintains and repairs all Highway Department equipment

Performs welding for all Highway Department equipment

Issues permits to install driveways onto County Trunk Highways and to work on
highway right-of-ways

Consults with private individuals on installation of culverts and driveways
Provides emergency assistance in times of natural disasters
Supports other county departments in completion of special projects



Highway Department

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
EEREORMANCEIMEASIRES ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL
Pavement Ratings (Average 1 to 10 Scale, Goal: 6.0) 5.6 57 55 56 5.6
County Miles Paved (Goal: 12.8 miles) 9.3 7.4 13.0 10.0 9.6
Bridge Ratings (1-100 Scale, Goal: 80.0) 84.2 84.2 84.6 84.6 82.7

Pavement Ratings - The pavement ratings listed in the performance measure chart represent the average
pavement ratings for all Jefferson County highways. Goal 6.0 (Below goal, 5.6)

County Miles Paved — The performance measure chart lists the total county highway miles paved from 2013-
2017. Goal 12.8 miles paved (2017 below goal at 9.6 miles)

Bridge Ratings — All county bridges are rated bi-annually using the WisDOT/FHWA bridge inspection standards.
The bridge sufficiency ratings of all bridges will range from 0-100. There are no county bridges currently eligible
for federal/state replacement funding based on the sufficiency ratings: Goal: 80.0 (Above goal, 82.7)

Highway
Commissioner

Oparations = . Accounting
I Manager Flest Manager L Manager
- e

- , ]

"
f ) r 3 1
Construction Patrol
Conatruction GISIEng nearing
|| Supsdtntendant Suplﬁnhndemj [’umm“m Techniclan Equipment Parts Person
— \ E) = . Accounting
I J | Walder Fabricator Speciafist | (2)
Equipment Mechanic Il (4)
Sign Foreman Highway Foreman Bridge Crew l
Foreman
Highway Workar/ Grade Craw Foreman
Equipment Highway
Operatar il (8) Highwsy Worker/ Workera/Equipment
Equipment Opoerator Il {14)
Seasonal Operator Il (18)
Soasonal




Highway Department

Flnancial Summary

2017 Change from 2017
2016 2017 Amended 2018 Amended Budget
Actual Estimate Budget Budget $ %
Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenues 1,837,119 1,889,076 1,829,209 2,089,751 260,542 14.24%
Licenses & Permits 15,665 12,155 7,750 12,155 4,405 56.84%
Public Charges 9,571 9,000 6,200 9,000 2,800 45.16%
Intergovernmental Charges 3,655,189 3,241,849 3,068,285 3,269,701 201,416 8.56%
Misc. Revenues 141,107 63,021 87,135 51,973 (35,162) -40.35%
Other Financing Sources - - - - - -
Total Revenues 5,658,651 5,215,101 4,998,579 5,432,580 434,001 8.68%
Expenditures
Personnel Expenses 6,917,730 6,857,756 6,807,257 7,070,029 262,772 3.86%
Purchased Services 494,108 512,529 222,521 330,360 107,839 48.46%
Operating Costs 6,322,739 7,082,896 6,725,843 6,021,584 (704,259) -10.47%
Allocations (2,919,809) (3,585889) (3,543,406) (4,175,049) (631,643) 17.83%
Depreciation 1,631,403 1,511,815 1,508,401 1,536,815 28,414 1.88%
Interdept. Charges 75,981 168,482 73,727 167,579 93,852 127.30%
Other Expenses 202,932 179,695 3,267,148 175,565  (3,091,583) -94.63%
Total Expenditures 12,625,084 12,727,284 15,061,491 11,126,883  (3,934,608) -26.12%
Property Taxes 5,808,537 5,694,096 5,694,096 5,694,596 500 0.01%
Addition to {Use of) Fund Balance ~ (1,157,896) (1,818,087)  (4,368,818) 293

Summary Highlights:

The 2018 budget provides $5,694,596 in tax levy, which is a $500 increase in levy from the 2017

amended budget.

Summary of Capital Items:

Road Projects:
Levy

$ 860,000
$ 1,400,000
$ 1,700,000
$ 3,960,000

CTH P (CTH E-CTH F) Construction Phase 2

CTH CI (STH 106-CTH Z) Resurface
CTH Y (Johnson Creek-STH 26) Rehabilitation

Total Road Project Expense

Funding for Road Projects:
$3,565,325  TaxLevy

$ 394,675 Local Road Improvement Grant from State Funding
$3,960,000 Total Funding for Road Projects

1.00 Miles
5.10 Miles
4.75 Miles



Equipment
$ 1,600,000
110
$1,710,000
S 410,000
$ 1,300,000

$6,000,000
$5,900,000
$5,800,000
| $5,700,000
$5,600,000

$5,500,000

Tri/Quad Axle Plow Trucks (6)

Highway Malntenance Support Equipment-Trade in $10,000

Subtotal New Equipment
Less Trade Ins
Total New Equipment

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

80.00

60.00
40.00
20.00

Staffing-FTE's

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018



E

—

TOWN OF
WATERTOWN

Waterloo

TOWN OF Qf
IXONIJA B
% Belle

TownvorFl § 4

Il TOWN OF

|
TOWN OF . .
LAKE hh ALTa N, FARMINGTON . TOWN OF
il m H CONCORD
. s B Ty o
O - 4 TR ROS Sullivan 1
TOWN OF CULL ;VAN i
JEFFERSON |

TOWN OF
WLBRON

at % Fort €, &gy IE ki
i h-l.'/ Atkmson)‘ :I'J \ 0
B 7 " rgl) =y ), i L TOWN OF
. e NI ) j ST : y oA LMYRA
TOYN OAY ﬁ?" ' f) P !
EMNIIR Gl 4 i \

G’

), TOWHN OF ,
LAKE - COLD
KOSHKONONG | ¢ TOWN OF SEhbe
: & KOSHKONONG
i L] L] m
< . Whitewater I
Jefferson County nghways
2017 Pavement Conditions
Pavement Condition Road Classification Features
_——— ===
2 7 Interstate City or Village
a3 o3 Multilane Divided i Township
=== 4 [=————1N°] m ‘@ U.S. or State Hwy [ 1Open Water
5 e 10 —.— County Hwy
e ocall
amm—
o 1.5 2 6 Jefferson County Highway Department, Printed Sept 2017.
Miles For a copy of this map call 920-674-7184 %




:‘rn."“‘ -1\I_d
A TR
Waterloo | | e ff s Watertown
OWN OF ' ik
ERLOO _
\ Bownlor
5 WITERTODWN
TOWWN OF
MILORD
1 Y-01
= TOWN OF 4 ?\
= “Laks o
/ . o503, = = I T |
- '] Johnson (4] .
o s | °F 1\1";]1(12 Iy §j Creck Sy ™ — = : :|
/i TOWN OF - P
sor| e G . FARMINGTON TOWNOEF: o
-~ | TOWN OF CONCORD *
TOWN OF Il AZTALAN, @ |
LAKE MILL At

! N-10 | |
Qo1 \

-Cnmbridgeﬁ / = R '_ ol | 4 — v
/A rec. " A Sullivan {
.:';-J"C:\ sh o Jetferson | g | [ ) ;
; Like : ; ]
: &m‘?lr- A-04 g q‘ 1
) H !

NOF TOWN ORI own
{ A JEFFERSO. oy _ ULLI E-0Y
J-03 - 1 % /
| P k-05

A 1 TOWN OF > e
i Bl TRRON 8 c101
A01 I : ; ﬁﬁg = cl-03
« Fort {* 3
Atki(;lso; l-; hod ! = 3
8w TOWN OF g1
{ } 'Y ALMYRA
TOYN O, ' b, : z.02
TMNHR : | e dl
D-02 .
) TOWN OF
LAKE i N-02 COLD
KOSHKONONG | TOWN OF SRR J ik
KOSHKONONG
N-01 I D-01 '
5 A Whitewater | &
Jefferson County Highways
2018 Potential Projects
Road Classification Features
m Interstate City or Village
Multilane D1v1ded Z[ - ;j Township
@1@-@ U.S. or State Hwy [ Open Water
N County Hwy
% = Local
W E
S 0 1.5 3 [ Jefferson County Highway Department, Printed Sept 2017.
:M;Ies_ For a copy of this map call 920-674-7184




Waterloo

OWN OF
WERLOO

;

[ ) Lake
ROCK
e | Mills

TOWN OF
LAKE MILL!

TOWN OF
OAKLAND

;

TOWN OF

s,
S ostixononG _ﬂg \C\
. Whitewater . .,
~ ]

J efferson County Highways
2018 Highway Projects

o RO - = S %
LY _r :; ‘\I-—-—n—a W 1
ey scl "
s i sc .
i o
= f Watertown
a4 QN OF ™\ lecla
d N IA - Belle /
BOWNIOF s W08
W TERTOWN g 5
26 [XJ |
{ ] I.|
= ES —— e J’rf
Joh N .
C:eenlforl_,'——'\,_ \)\ |
- TOWN OF ’ ﬂ |
FARMINGTON u ]
TOWN OF

TOWN OF
JEFFERSON

CONCO {gz?

o
=a

i

0 II.I

Sullivan

TOWN OF
i BRON

TOWN OF
COLD
SPRING

TOWN QF
PALMY

|

Project Type Road Classification Features
@ Reconstruction % Interstate City or Village
Resurface . ..
=<23>= Multilane Divided { Township
m '® U.S. or State Hwy [ Open Water
" County Hwy
= Local
w E
3 0 1.5 3 8 Jefferson County Highway Department, Printed Sept 2017.
s For a copy of this map call 920-674-7184 g




1 it 'm 19 '"‘.'E'. -« I:-—-.-., )\ - o
T\
J J_ 3, :

_;" Watertown ||

B |

JWN OF
W ERLOO ( [Q

g rowor
(g9) | S MiLforp

| | W,

OF
TOWN

 Lake
)7 wmins

' v

4 FARMINGTON

TOWNOF [ J 4 TOWNOE__
AzTALAN (& CONCORRL '

g k) TOWN OF \‘—' e |

TOWN OF
LAKE MILL

Y Iy / | | Awr y |
g
8 b 7
y M 18 s t—wgullivan J

T TOWN OF | , . | |
JEFFERSON [ |

TOWN OF
OAKLAND
v

TOWN OF
“CMEBRON

TOWN OF
PALMYRA

TOWN OF
COLD
SPRING

TOWN OF
g KOSHKONONG

Whitewater

Jefferson Coun-ty Highways

5 Year Improvement Plan

[ Project Year Road Classification Features —]
2019 % Interstate City or Village
e 2020 Multilane Divided | Township
e 2021 @:@9 U.S. or State Hwy [—] Open Water
e— 2022 County Hwy
N e 2023 ————— Local
w%s = .
» 0 1.5 3 6

Jefferson County Highway Department, Printed Sept 2017.
Miles For a copy of this map call 920-674-7184 %




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

9/26/2017 14:16

09/26/17
LABOR 9-16-17
EQUIPMENT 09-14-17
MATERIALS 08-30-17
SHOP MATERIALS 08-30-17
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 70.96%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,967,139.46| 972,746.19 0.00{ 994,393.27 49.45%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,525,000.00| 3,422,722.77 0.00{2,102,277.23 61.95%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 905,926.13| 374,176.19 0.00[ 531,749.94 41.30%
8,398,065.59| 4,769,645.15 0.00| 3,628,420.44 56.79%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
8,398,065.59 | 4,769,645.15 0.00( 3,628,420.44 56.79%

C:\Userstann) JEFFERS ONWppDalaiLocalWicrosoRWindows\Temporary Internel Files\Conlenl OutlookiRZ3BLP7DN 2047 BUDGET TO ACITQfLTDMPARISONS 17-08-21 2017 COST SUMMARY

9/26/2017 2:16 PM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2017 | | | |
= 4 ARA 1 = — = 1
) 912612017 40 = S i
LABOR 9-16-17 | i _l
EQUIPMENT 08-14-17 | (ROADEO) | )
MATERIALS 08-30-17 | B o7 072 073 | o094 126
SHOP MATERIALS 08-30-17 | TOTAL W_PLWIAPY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTHCE | A_TRAINING JE/DC
WINTER MAINTENANGE 11033713 795,588.00 905,926.13 ] =
Labor c.o. BUDGET 3748816 |  34,275.82 2,785.01 427.33
Fringe | 27,302.62 24,963.08 202832 31122
Machinery 95,513.65 91,839 26 43| 87098 | ]
Transfers/Journal Entries | 000 ] 0.00 - N N
Materials 189,133.76 188,780,652 331.86
EXPENSE 349,438.19| 349,438.19 | 339,858.68 7,638 14 1.941.37 000| 000
REMAINING 556, 94
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY ! 349.438.19 | 339,858.68 7.638.14 1,941,37 0.00 0.00 |
S S - | — b
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL 795,589.00 | [ | N
APPROVED CARRY OVER i B N | |
TOTAL AVAILABLE | - | S
APPROVED TRANSFER | - = |
TOTAL AVAILABLE j—805,326.13 1— ! E
|ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equ = 2473800 ——— — - [
TOTAL EXPENSES | 374,176.49 | — I
TOTAL REMAINING 531,749.94 | |
== . —— = |
I i 7129 0.3000| 0.65 136 3403
date reg, hours ol. hours total hours $ labor $ incidental 3 am tool 3§ equipment I 3 salt $ salt brine I $ calcium § beet juice $ sand $ mlsc,
e
H22GTT 400 | _tasof 0 ]
T 700 | | | 1
1RR01T 100 | I 2718 |
11T 3600 | t
1112017 300 ) 1 |
MAZOVT 5350 | | 815
WMH201T 075 000 | | i i |
a0ty 83.00 s 741258 | 16,832.99 | 1 1—
W77, 5660 4550 720554 | 22386 35 i |
et 000 000 1AT291 ) | |
1250NT ] 8500 | a8 s | 74732 | 16,764.04 | 1 I
12002017 6625 | 1875 5,546 91 | 107mA | 1 |
RIZ0NT] 300 ] 000 | 23886 | S|
W07 2150 1575 260848 | 734328 | |
ey 70.00 2050 [ 1806 | 1
{ 1 | §124 281 16740 |
212017 27807 | 108.94 il | |
20212017, 8560 | g i ! |
BN 18341 | 652 | |
2BZNT, ners! 1563 |
27 - — I
2507 1,635.48 | 445587 .
2T, Si== =
2083017 11.88
21707 2011
a2 — — I
asRme —
2280 =—
70.67 8150
WAER01T =
anemi|
T, — -
EETLTEN ATET | 163908y 27 50)|
|
! s’
1 1} i
! + t
i i
! | _1
} !
—— 1
1
! —— —
: 1
i
+ 4
t i
1 i
T
| - {—
T 1
| +
t — —_—
:- —— -
| 4 1 o A— A ——— = e
EEE ABETE 2730402 0.00 | FEETIEE 186,176.50 [EIET] {?n.fi;z CEFA T RN ) 000
'HOURLY COSTS | 26.340 | 19.183 Ell 67.110 | 130.811 0.113 (0.002) 0,012 | {0.060) -
I 'r | ess13865] 2,611.40 14,120.,93 {120.43) 318,55 | (48.00)|
| quuiE. total | tons salt gallons brine i gallons beet | lons sand
C\Usess\annj JEFFERSONAppDalail \Te ry Inteinel Files\Conlen| Ouliook\RZ3BLP70Y 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL £ @MPARISONS 17-08-21 53313 WINTER 9/26R2017 216 PM




2017

53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

9/26/2017 14:16
LABOR 9-16-17
EQUIPMENT 09-14-17
MATERIALS 08-30-17

SHOP MATERIALS 08-30-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET . RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS | TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,127,021.00 1,130,310.00
SECTION 10 311.830 49,879.19
SECTION 11 311.831 76,820.25
SECTION 12 311.832 92,071.92
SECTION 13 311.833 147 454.66
SECTION 14 311.834 43,667.04
SECTION 15 311.835 61,819.33
SECTION 16 311.836 54,842.93
SECTION 17 311.837 74,739.62
SECTION 18 311.838 23,789.22
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 55,505.94
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 4,148.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 58.00 2,124.08
SECTION 840. 0.00

EXPENSE 686,862.18 686,862.18 686,862.18

REMAINING 440,158.82 443,447.82

CRACK SEAL 75,000.00 85,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 32,655.41 32,655.41 32,655.41

REMAINING 42,344.59 52,344.59

SIGNING 311.844 127,114.00 132,500.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 87,619.76 87,619.76 87,619.76

REMAINING 39,494.24 44,880.24 94,022.00

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 137,000.00 145,000.00

EXPENSE 114,334.91 114,334.91 114,334.91

REMAINING 22,665.09 30,665.09

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 240,000.00

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

RESEAL ROADS 0.00

EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 230,000.00 240,000.00

BUILDING ALLOCATION 70,000.00 70,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 49,672.00 49,672.00 49,672.00

REMAINING 20,328.00 20,328.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 7,000.00 1,601.93
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 1,601.93 1,601.93 1,601.93

C \Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Inlernet Files\Content. Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-09-21 53311

MAINT

3of 11

9/26/2017 2:16 PM



2017

53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

9/26/2017 14:16
LABOR 9-16-17
EQUIPMENT 09-14-17
MATERIALS 08-30-17

SHOP MATERIALS 08-30-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS‘ TOTAL
REMAINING 4,398.07 5,398.07

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 972,746.19 972,746.19 972,746.19
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL 1,772,135.00 1,809,810.00
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 57,329.46
APPROVED BUDGET 1,772,135.00  1,867,139.46 |
APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00 100,000.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE | 1,772,135.00 1,967,139.46

TOTAL EXPENSES | 972,746.19 | 972,746.19 |

TOTAL REMAINING | 799,389.00 994,393.27 |
carryover 137,675.00

budget 139,210.00

transfer for labor -

excess revenue 1,632,925.00

revenue 57,329.46 |

available | 1,967,139.46 | -

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSONWppDatailocal\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internel Files\Contenl. Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-09-21 53311

MAINT

4 of 11

9/26/2017 2:16 PM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2017
9/26/2017 14:16
LABOR 8-16-17
EQUIPMENT 08-14-17
MATERIALS 08-30-17
SHOP MATERIALS 08-30-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS i TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 790,000.00 790,000.00 1,120.18
CTH J (access rd.) 0.00 160,000.00 16,491.46
CTH N 4,00 mi. (CTH B - CTH A) 0.00 85,000.00 20,935.48
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 2.91 mi. 1,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 1,322,357.84
CTHY(CTHD-CTHF) 3125.918.2 990,000.00 990,000.00 862,227.23
CTH Y (USH 18 - STH 26) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00( 1,223,549.46
-108,000.00 0.00 -

EXPENSE 3,429,070.01 3,429,070.01| 3,429,070.01
REMAINING 952,929.99 2,095,929.99
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 (6,347.24)
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE -6,347.24 -6,347.24 (6,347.24)
REMAINING 6,347.24 6,347.24

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 3,422,722.77 3,422,722.77
BUDGETED TOTAL 5,172,000.00 | 5,525,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,422,722.77 3,422,722.77
TOTAL REMAINING 1,749,277.23 2,102,277.23 |

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppDala\Local\MicrosoftiwWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-09-21 53312

CONST

5of 11

9/26/2017 2:16 PM



53312 C.T.H.5. CONSTRUCTION 2017
Vo 1

LABOE Rtkt! CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills)
EOUPENT Rt Beseripeion. Pubverize. Pave, Shodider _ I ~ N ) i —
M PR 05-30-17 005 021 031 032 043 081 052 | o085 093 o4 126 1w 19 191 192 195 196 197 198 200 209 231 240 247 401
SO WA TERALS B35 1T ey, Bk A ATRAARLE SRt wOuS TOTAL AL G B3 SEMAL - SWEEF Mot | ey woedvy | B o et RF_DITCH RF_APPURT A _SUPRENG | 4 Thisens SR o | § SOV DR & CLVT CUTHLL SEEDILND UnSeeTy e il il TERIEC e CLR/GRUB GRADE PO SIGNS C&Ess WAL
- p— = . e — —=— .
1 112048 [ oog [ 1] o ooz [T 001 o [ [T [ [T [T 000 90 o (13 [ [ o8 000 [
REMAINING m;_ﬂnl TEEATS.



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2017

W M i A ; ) |
Lagon L1t |CTHJ {access rd.) | . -
(R NTRT -
(it b2l | [maw B! S LTS 01D HOURS TOTAL 031 192 196 1%
[oF MATTRIALY S267 A BT | BTN e mwEs TOTAL AAMILLIKG (RS GRAVEL M_SWEEF CUTFILL | SEEDAKD | UKDERCUT
R 000
97276
= I oo oseos — 1
124076 ) 52453
000
] 1.170.41 NN N I | R I T 185.71 - — ]
876 T wmaz| 2534
1,246 95 124685
N 243108 A I N (R 243108 _ ] —r |
143244 — 1,207 56 14488
i 2.966 80 ) | 83209 17 40 645.98 147115 I
- wow| = . B i
0od
000 |
= — — = — — — =
— = e 1 I —— = =
— - - S— - 000_ - - - N— - - —— - — e —— e —
ong
15000]  teamar o0 o o0 0.00 [T 05| 13m0 oo wenib 060 [T aoe| 35031 o0 esero| szl [ [ [T am [11 [T EIC)] ) T
[REMING (154313861 12350860 | — =




CONSTRUCTION F—= — ]

CTHN 4,00 mi. (CTHB - CTH A)
565 s | o4 | 128 | 1w 180 191 " W | s | 1 | s 200 208 m 20 | 241 | a0t
CLAGRE | CAADE 3D AT CAELINE HAULING
e s

Deseription; Conttruction, Pave, Shawider —
008 021 031 032 043 L 062 085 033
SF LTCA | B AFRET | A SUPRENG | A TRAMNING JEMC Lt B ST 28 & oL CETFLL SEESAAS UNDERCUT SURF WAIN wALKSDRVES | INTEREECTS
== S e ——

i TOTAL RS MILLING ORAVEL | M SWEEP
SR

Y i

1,025.00
008 L] 900 000 [T (1] [T 000} 2083548 000 ooe oo oo opg 000 00 [ 0o ooc .00 0.00 om 00 | .00 Qe




 CTHPTCTHETOCTHF 281mi
T‘-'M...M..M 4
858
i—aelio— = e ¥ I = = — ] — 35051
650189 | fe— T
— —_ —f— == 11
- - B A E— B
— 268576 = t e, - S 2708
. N i il I %63
&
|ommEl = == = 17043
68164 17086
e 1 - 226685 S S| F—— L - - . &35
S . k] E— EL1:7 — i - B i — Lt
E37] 16895
| | B B 8333
— — - 123 — . . e — £
[ T 1. 3450 I o
[ 58
—_ 1 —_— | mn
] e
I B | = I k] -1
= = - 1321134 = LEFNL ma = =24 I _
Tapate0 | a%E G gl
s000 ) 208 695555 B || | I
i 1753710 N A o
2450 o
= M == e |
[I=— = 37065
8%
- 1%
7
- _F p_—
—hwmm 2450 L] — ]
st | %% 8000
— pX)
16764
7200000 e B | S (| [—
F — ; " 178 T ST B e A E—; — —
T IS sSaw —
[E- L] RS EIEE] T ioiw
%m57 217 I5 7573 B 56891
145851 1342184 il L]
i — R FE
== . e g-C 10 | sy —
1150000 1385 1651030 | A ETEI L]
5] . B 4paass 2230 o
i Taam | omios) I I V1T =
= = == 16512 [ —
e T I 2T BB | 3475 L] =Rl
| mrena] sasos G4ndt| 181160 i E—
N - THem| nst o
1485074 576878
! .| | | e 451887 .
A
(=] £ et nme _——
1142 o 166536
147238 oM R LLETY Y s
= = e
| I T RS ] L8]
A7) | 1004228 VB[ zERN e
915864 306043 v 8504
- - T ] TS| mas
I 12450
I I DR 123348 e | st 17506
YTy 77938 2269 36174 3935440 17728
74210 = 1 iom 128 321181 19075| 304572
W@ T ] T e
400
= L O
Pl s 23 K= i AoTese Apeot] 330062 % 001 ol 20
EELE] FE tE] Ew ] e [Tosoc | Tomas ] wamn| Gew]  eew] mew] Emiw]  9%] fhowe
— ———— — I




3312 C.TH.S CONSTRUC 017 — ! ] 1 _1 I L N} ! L 1

e i . ke N ——— s
ussn 3112 CTHY(CTHD-CTHF) 31253182 | e
ecirur masnt Daseription Pulverize, Fave Shoulder
MATERALE 310 m L 3] N oy 48
R0 WA TERIALS 2017 T B E_COURSE| DR & CLVT CRELINE| HAULING
" k P = m==mms—n
it 330,000.08
- 5.775.00
N CLL N ) 10580
e 20433
o 05/12117) ] 241186 I 1 ns0 | soas
0515117] 5] == = N — =— [ — 38415
= o051 1 | eozs| 537 ol 10452 1 [ 4683
- s sage|  EsT) i i— | wme| —— i
05118117 10550 asum X 5 [371T] 226114] — 10550 | 0786
[ [ RCCRC IR [ i il [ 8537 - B
— Rigy! I - NN I — 1 _ . =
- 05122017 - 1 732698| 14820 ____ =
05237 —= e 581221 waz =
C iy — s Z
== 05725011 E ] 1 2,289.04 == = ) 62018 187
05271} I — a1 T I " 15062
— ws2anT 0 L :
05730117 P T L - srsa| 18107 40197
— os3In 985 36 i N 000 | H— 9870276 36139
———T1 w0 % ! = =  — 5 7ass 1=
K 1304 8% il — | | N30
= —=] — 1 1508
— - . 78179 - sat6| | 2mte i
= 74617 (i) 7% F el 0 | 7470537 g =, 20,25
66164 1 1 245187 [37] N - 1085970 . | 1sor1a
§ I 15677| 25723 ) B e — p— 547732| 41113
= 292684 e o —
~osnon7] T ] = R [EET]
== oefiziy] ] == ] F—E—— AL} NS R P 1) = 1530
06113717 CT . 108,185 78 1
061471 B B B LR
o 140200 SN IS I E— I I - ] meen — %
i 62224 = — = ] = 8000 11 aessa]
BT} N Tl — 1 | ] | I ) 170
a6t} 957061 Y -1 2,766.62 . = i 102.40
- 612011 1751088 716 il — 1™ N (A I cq m 1c2.40
T osi2217] 1 7 91015
_ oensin - 1 . | - 4487
_oRe] | msm = ===
AT 24498
07131117} 264 66 | ;| e | N 16330
= 08/0/17] — e & =] o )
o 081671 o T 518 00
“_ 1 e 47804 oo co | 1mss
S389a00| 5E7IT|  045E1| vodmerE [ ooe| Terve| teestoo T00| masiia| T3seA70| Saersd| 1i0eis| mgmne 600 000 Mr!mli ooo| TsaTE
[FEMANEG 1 |




L 1 - ] 3 S| 3 L LF 3
___ CTHY(USHAS.STH26) i ; : : |
Deseription: Pulverize and Pave ] ! - . | | 1 I | | |
{4 [2H) 06t 126 188 18 111 15 196 196 197 199 200 FL B b 247 4
et '“‘"s';:';;;':a - m‘;m AR LA s A, e e T s Joaspesd | Eo | cleine | NG
| 1 2.09) 146 27 | i I 1 14627 |
f -l = — . T e i = FES—
L. || — B 1,169.07
- 1 [ZT) I T iE 38974 [
956 86 = — 1 26796
- 882361 | I i AACAL I _
3874 10 1T = e i = = 22050 il i —
554206| - 27572 T | 233904 B | EE D
5,383 84 - 1 | a0 304 52493
I 5635 1 8| enrin = T | ol 2|
06116117 #) 2,78 850044| 380433 = i =7 T asss it 7
1) — _D‘G/Ez_ L 0504 4170 . - - 4170
08M15i17] _ €600)  BpESB17| 408481 | 397084 ) IREEF ] I T
06720/17] 14608 1026434 16773 28295 = i | ss502 T | sars4e 1 essos| 13748 T T
0621117 1,506.48 (352020628 117.62827| 1954375 147533) ] 6.481 49 948.43| 89.17927 - _ 1|
06/22117] 11063 3620 22200 1924447 [ i . = 1 i TER ifENg| S = 1 i
0BT F 206.26] 6864817 114017 7104 475394 62,041 44 64158
06124117] _ seef  1ewe3) | 1.692 83 =
D.SE a7 B o - | - ) . N - - — 44?7- - J ]
33660 10671318 80359 ] mss | 20790 | 3300| 830414 T
I asssel toseros2| | | | | o 717,47 | 238550 104,154 34 i
14628 2183088| WETIE|  Tos| i 1 I I ssew| | I .
826 11413042 11223026 4900
503132 1 e i ] 3,953 18 1.078.14 o | o i [
1,08 T3S, - n - =1 § = B -
5028  3.71249 ' 1 Bl B U Il 371248
173660 3683861 81562 | swmar i- 35,030 52 = =
85| aasiea I . . B [ I e = 227684 | B [
1.06 833 1 — ] | ' 8933
. JLEQ 551407 = 561.64 R — || 485243 — . N Y | S—— e
10678 2174016 eS| I T [EA | e
= 980 = ] = = = 3980
1044957 661.64 L 978793 S [N ] |
= i = = 7.45023
e =) = il = =4 i —
0717117 37924 369783 o 1SS
oA 153800 [ —— 263090 . 1 I
o797 il 167057 B B — 93,276 12
07120117 3709| 126069 7331398 L L} .
07121117] Al i I | I 1 I R R 7263430 . i Nl i — 5
= 0723 B - T 1 =17 ¥ | 7578
0712417 Il 58061 (- I 36421 390671 ) a7ee|
] = dl XN — ——— i 5 = WA R Y] =
0726017 I 18260] 4855589 "__ 125136 47.20166 102 87
07127117) IL 11450) 956730 — 46300 - L | 920430 ]
07728/17] F 16676 2228990| 1857145 | emm I B 1 I ) N emn | —_ 1] ]
070A7|
07131117 15320 18 | we3x | el B | | |8 1.909.18 | - N
@i § Siid| ymar| e - I T E——— 89456 475345 ]
08/02/17} = - | emass 3 117314 35365
08/0317, 169.06 - c | .
08/10727] : Bi I = | = - ==
0816117 F 61800
- 807 [l a.01 = Ir T
7] Tepis | 15e27s| FRNIGET [ gcel 2m9%5 0o0] sduum oo (17 g00] sesesd| ez w50 200 000] 16ITX
[REsaiNiNG MeAREE| STe | i FEXETT] | |




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

September, 2017

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH P (CTH E - CTH F) — 4.00 miles
Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Phase I is complete!

CTH Y (CTH D — CTH F) - 3.00 miles
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH Y (US 18 — STH 26) — 4.75 miles
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH J (CTH G — Jefferson, Hwy Site Access Road))
Project Type: Landscaping, Paving Access Road
Progress: Landscaping work completed, access road has been prepared for paving.

General Maintenance

> Crews working on fall mowing cut on county highways

= Crews finished small paving project for Johnson Creek and will be completed several
small paving projects for townships

> Crews working on site preparation work for Concord and Lake Mills satellite shops and
also working on salt shed for Concord

Office/Shop
= 2018 Highway Department recommended budget was reviewed by Administration and
Finance Committee.



